

2/10/17 Tel. Linda Landis

- she called me and indicated they were very interested in what ~~our~~ ^{our} thinking was about the Asian class issue ~~at~~
- She said the records released ~~only~~ for the FOIA's indicated much interest in it by Eric Nelson but then we didn't do the Sept. 2015 sampling & they wanted if that was because we'd learned that there were Asian class North of the facility
- I said we ~~it~~ ~~was~~ ~~not~~ ~~interested~~ in the Asian class issue and that we'd decided ~~not~~ ~~to~~ ~~not~~ ~~to~~ do the ^{late} 2015 sampling because we had enough information and the cost/benefit netted out for us not to take on that project
- I ~~asked~~ asked if they had data re ~~the~~ class North of plant ~~and~~ and if they had submitted it to us because I didn't know if Eric had such information or not
- She said she didn't they had compiled the info in a report or a submission ~~at~~ to us
- I encouraged her to submit it if they thought it was important for us to see it
- She ~~had~~ ~~said~~ ~~they~~

She noted that they were curious because there was nothing about Asian class in Draft Joint. I said that there were no physical ~~of~~ ~~us~~ ~~in~~ ~~data~~ ~~submitted~~ with Grants. She mentioned that it was just a data attached to the Grants. (This suggested to me that they knew where the data was in the submissions.)

Finally, I told her we were still considering their request that we issue a new Revised Draft

1

2

for public account at that will let them know
either way what we decide

*